
 

 

 

         City Council Memorandum 

 
 
To: Mayor Fasbender & City Councilmembers 

From: Emily King, Deputy City Clerk 

Date: July 1, 2024 

Item: Consider Amended Application for Sidewalk Café with Liquor License Amendment for 2nd 

Street Depot Bar and Grill 

 

 

Council Action Requested: 

Hold a public hearing and consider the amended Sidewalk Café with Liquor License Amendment 

application for 2nd Street Depot Bar and Grill.  

 

 

Background Information: 

2nd Street Depot Bar and Grill has submitted the required amended application and documents for the 

Sidewalk Café license with a liquor license amendment. The applicant wishes to construct the sidewalk 

café with different materials that were not part of the original request. The new construction also provided 

changes to the layout. The request meeting ADA compliance requirements. License will be issued upon 

passing inspection following installation of the sidewalk café.   

 

 

Financial Impact:  

N/A 

 

Advisory Commission Discussion: 

N/A 

 

Council Committee Discussion:  

N/A 

 

Attachments: 

N/A 
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